22 Henstead Road
Southampton
SO15 20D
13.10.13
The Licensing Team
Southampton City Council
PO Box 1767
Southampton
SO18 SLA
Dear Sir or Madam
RE. Proposed Licensing Hours Etc At ROXX Lower Banister Street Southampton.

We object to the proposed application for opening hours until 03.00 weekdays
and 04.00 Saturdays at the above premises.

The extra hours would have an adverse effect on public safety, the prevention
of crime and disorder and prevention of public nuisance.

We already experience drunken behaviour, sleepless nights and damage to
property from patrons using nightclubs and the extra hours would only
increase this situation.

We look forward to hearing your decision on this matter.

Yours faithfully

MRS H PARKER MR M PARKER
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